
Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF FOREST GROVE            P. O. BOX 326          FOREST GROVE, OR 97116            503-992-3200         www.forestgrove-or.gov 

 

 
 
  

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING AGENDA  MONDAY, APRIL 27, 2020 
 WEBEX COMMUNITY AUDITORIUM 
 1915 MAIN STREET 

 
 

5:30 PM URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY WORK SESSION (Draft URA 2020 Work Plan) 
6:00 PM URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING  

  

COVID-19: NOTICE: VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETINGS & CHANNEL 30 LIVE 
 

COVID-19: Due to the emergency declaration resulting from COVID-19 (Coronavirus disease) and 
protocols, the Urban Renewal Agency Board is limiting in-person contact and social distancing. The 
URA Work Session and Meeting will be conducted remotely by video conferencing. The public 
may attend and observe in the Community Auditorium as space allows (no more than 10 persons total 
at one time). However, the Board encourages the public to observe the meetings through technology 
rather than in person. The meetings will be televised live at the start time, or shortly thereafter, by 
Tualatin Valley Community Television (TVCTV) Government Access Programming LIVE Channel 30 
and Live Streamed on YouTube Channel 30. Written comments on an item not on the URA Agenda 
may be submitted by April 27, 2020, 3:00 p.m. via e-mail to: aruggles@forestgrove-or.gov.   

 

PETER B. TRUAX, DIRECTOR BOARD CHAIR 
  

Malynda H. Wenzl, Director Board President Elena Uhing, Director 
Kristy L. Kottkey, Director  Mariana Valenzuela, Director 
Timothy A. Rippe, Director Adolph “Val” Valfre, Jr., Director 
 
 

All regular meetings of the Urban Renewal Agency are open to the public and persons are permitted to attend any meeting 
except as otherwise provided by ORS 192. The public may address the Urban Renewal Agency Board as follows: 
 

Public Hearings are held on each matter required by state law or City policy. Anyone wishing to testify should sign in prior to 
the meeting. The presiding officer will review the complete hearing instructions prior to testimony. The presiding officer will call 
the individual or group by the name given on the sign in form. When addressing the Board, please use the witness table 
(center front of the room). Each person should speak clearly into the microphone and must state his or her name and give an 
address for the record. All testimony is electronically recorded. In the interest of time, Public Hearing testimony is limited to 
three minutes unless the presiding officer grants an extension. Written or oral testimony is heard prior to any Board action.   
 

Citizen Communications: Anyone wishing to address the Board on an issue not on the agenda should sign in for Citizen 
Communications prior to the meeting. The presiding officer will call the individual or group by the name given on the sign in 
form.  When addressing the Board, please use the witness table (center front of the room). Each person should speak clearly 
into the microphone and must state his or her name and give an address for the record. All testimony is electronically recorded. 
In the interest of time, Citizen Communications is limited to two minutes unless the presiding officer grants an extension. 
 

The public may not address items on the agenda unless the item is a public hearing. Routinely, members of the public speak 
during Citizen Communications and Public Hearings. If you have questions about the agenda or have an issue that you would 
like to address to the Urban Renewal Agency Board, please contact the City Recorder, aruggles@forestgrove-or.gov, 503-992-
3235. 
 

All meetings are handicap accessible. Assistive Listening Devices (ALD) or qualified sign language interpreters are available 
for persons with impaired hearing or speech. For any special accommodations, please contact the City Recorder, 
aruggles@forestgrove-or.gov, 503-992-3235, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

http://tvctv.org/?page_id=550
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCFB1lFntPi-8bt_C1EbqFQA
mailto:aruggles@forestgrove-or.gov
mailto:aruggles@forestgrove-or.gov
mailto:aruggles@forestgrove-or.gov


 
    
   FOREST GROVE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY AGENDA 

APRIL 27, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

    
    

Bryan Pohl, Community 
Development  Director 

 
 

Jesse VanderZanden, City 
Manager 

 

5:30  URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY (URA) WORK SESSION: 
URA DRAFT 2020 WORK PLAN  
The Urban Renewal Agency Board of Directors will convene 
and be video conferencing remotely during this work 
session.  The Board will take no formal action during the work 
session. 

    

    
 6:00 1. URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING:   

Call to Order and Roll Call. The Urban Renewal Agency will 
convene and be video conferencing remotely during the 
meeting. 

    
  2. CITIZEN COMMUNICATIONS: Anyone wishing to speak to 

Board on an item not on the agenda may be heard at this 
time. Please sign-in before the meeting on the Citizen 
Communications form posted in the foyer. In the interest of 
time, please limit comments to two minutes. Written 
comments may be submitted by April 27, 2020, 3:00 p.m. via 
e-mail to: aruggles@forestgrove-or.gov.  Thank you. 

    

  3. CONSENT AGENDA: Items under the Consent Agenda are 
considered routine and will be adopted with a single motion, 
without separate discussion. Board members who wish to 
remove an item from the Consent Agenda may do so prior 
to the motion to approve the item(s). Any item(s) removed 
from the Consent Agenda will be discussed and acted upon 
following the approval of the remaining Consent Agenda 
item(s). 

   
 

   A. Approve Urban Renewal Agency Special Meeting 
Minutes of March 26, 2020.  

    
  4. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:               
    
  5. PRESENTATIONS:  None  
    

Paul Downey, Administrative 
Services Director 

 
 

Jesse VanderZanden, City 
Manager 

6:05 6. URA RESOLUTION NO. 2020-03 AUTHORIZING THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 EXPENDITURE OF URBAN 
RENEWAL AGENCY FUNDS FOR ADDITIONAL 
BUSINESS ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS TO BE AWARDED 
FOR COVID-19 RELIEF ASSISTANCE UNDER ORS 
294.481(B) AS A RESPONSE TO AN EMERGENCY 

    
 6:15 7. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

mailto:aruggles@forestgrove-or.gov


Urban Renewal Agency 
Special Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, March 26, 2020 
6:00 p.m., Webex Community Auditorium 

Minutes are unofficial until approved by the Urban Renewal Agency. 

1. CALLED TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 
Peter Truax, Urban Renewal Agency (URA) Director Chair, called the special URA 
meeting to order at 6:00p.m. via Webex Video Conference. 

COVID-19: Due to the emergency declaration resulting from COVID-19 (Coronavirus 
disease) and protocols, the Urban Renewal Agency limited in-person contact and social 
distancing. The Urban Renewal Agency conducted the Board meeting remotely by 
video conferencing. The meeting was remotely video conferenced by Fire Chief 
Kinkade and televised live from the projector screen at the Community Auditorium by 
Tualatin Valley Community Television (TVCTV) Government Access Programming LIVE 
Channel 30. No oral public comments were taken. 

ROLL CALL: URA DIRECTORS PRESENT ATTENDED BY WEBEX REMOTELY: 
Timothy Rippe; Elena Uhing; Mariana Valenzuela; Adolph "Val" Valfre; Malynda Wenzl, 
Director Vice Chair; and Peter Truax, Director Chair. BOARD VACANCY: 1. 

STAFF PRESENT ATTENDED BY WEBEX REMOTELY: Jesse VanderZanden, City 
Manager; Paul Downey, Administrative Services Director; Michael Kinkade, Fire Chief 
(in the Community Auditorium); Bryan Pohl, Community Development Director; Henry 
Reimann, Interim Police Chief; and Anna Ruggles, City Recorder. 

2. CITIZEN COMMUNICATIONS: None. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approve Urban Renewal Agency Work Session (Site B Redevelopment Request 

for Proposal) Meeting Minutes of January 27, 2020. 
B. Approve Urban Renewal Agency Regular Meeting Minutes of January 27, 2020. 

MOTION: Director Uhing moved, seconded by Director Vice Chair Wenzl, to 
approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

Council Discussion: 
Hearing no concerns from the Board, Director Chair Truax asked for a roll call vote on 
the above motion. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: A YES: Directors Rippe, Uhing, Valenzuela, Valfre, Wenzl, and 

CITY OF FOREST GROVE P. 0. BOX 326 FOREST GROVE, OR 97116 503-992-3200 www.forestgrove-or.gov 



Urban Renewal Agency Special Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2020 

Webex Community Auditorium 
Page 2 of 3 

 

Director Chair Truax. NOES: None. BOARD VACANCY: 1. MOTION CARRIED 6-0. 
  

4. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: None.  
  

5. PRESENTATIONS: None.  
  

6. URA RESOLUTION NO. 2020-02 AUTHORIZING CREATION OF AN EMERGENCY 
BUSINESS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
 
Staff Report: 
Pohl presented the above-proposed resolution for Urban Renewal Agency (URA) Board 
consideration, noting the proposed resolution is requesting to authorize the URA to 
create an Emergency Business Assistance Program to offer emergency financial 
assistance to small businesses within the district to help pay their rent or mortgage in 
response to the COVID-19 (Coronavirus Disease). Pohl reported staff has prepared a 
proposed resolution for City Council to consider requesting to delegate authority to the 
URA to administer the program and award grants to qualifying businesses to pay their 
rent or mortgage for the month of April, 2020. Individual grants will be on a 
reimbursement basis and for up to a maximum of $2,500 per business. In conclusion of 
the above-noted staff report, Pohl advised staff is recommending the URA Board 
consider approving the proposed resolution as outlined in Exhibit A, noting the program 
would begin April 1, 2020, and remain in effect during the City’s declared state of 
emergency and while URA funds are available, with a total budget of no more than 
$100,000.   
 
Questions of Staff:  
Director Chair Truax opened the floor and roundtable discussion ensued pertaining to 
the above-noted proposed program and the URA administering the program. In 
response to inquiries, Pohl reported the City Attorney agreed that the URA Plan is 
foremost a financing strategy for capital projects, but that does not mean the URA 
cannot also have other objectives that are consistent with the purpose of the URA and 
state law, and as long as the Council approves a resolution delegating authority to the 
URA to establish the program; however, if it is found to be misuse of URA funds, the 
monies would likely have to be repaid to the URA by the City’s General Fund. 
VanderZanden indicated communities are looking at URA funds for business assistance 
in response to the COVID-19, noting from a legal prospective, it is a Council policy 
decision to delegate the authority to the URA, for which the Council will be considering a 
proposed resolution this evening. Pohl affirmed approximately 42 businesses would be 
eligible for funding, including bars and restaurants, noting the funds would be awarded 
to tenants and not property owners. Pohl explained if the proposed program is funded by 
the URA, no new applications for the other programs, i.e., storefront improvement, 
public arts and parklet, would be accepted until staff can reassess the financial position 
of the URA and include resumption of the programs as part of the next year’s budget. In 
response to extending the program to assist businesses outside of the URA, 



Urban Renewal Agency Special Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2020 

Webex Community Auditorium 
Page 3 of 3 

 

VanderZanden advised staff has not assessed the financial position of the General Fund 
as of yet.  
 
Written Testimony Received: 
Forest Grove/Cornelius Chamber of Commerce Executive Director Howard Sullivan 
submitted an e-mail dated March 26, 2020, 2:04 p.m., in support of the URA establishing 
an emergency business assistance program. 
 
Before proceeding with Board discussion, Director Chair Truax asked for a motion to 
adopt URA Resolution No. 2020-02.  
 
VanderZanden read URA Resolution No. 2020-02 by title.  
 
MOTION: Director Rippe moved, seconded by Director Valfre, to adopt URA 
Resolution No. 2020-02 Authorizing Creation of an Emergency Business 
Assistance Program.  
 
Board of Directors Discussion: 
Hearing no further concerns from the Board, Director Chair Truax asked for a roll call 
vote on the above motion.  
    
ROLL CALL VOTE:  AYES: Directors Rippe, Uhing, Valenzuela, Valfre, Wenzl, and 
Director Chair Truax. NOES: None. BOARD VACANCY: 1. MOTION CARRIED 6-0. 

  
7. ADJOURNMENT: 

Director Chair Truax adjourned the special URA meeting at 6:34 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Anna D. Ruggles, CMC, City Recorder 

    



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



CITY OF FOREST GROVE            P.O. BOX 326          FOREST GROVE, OR  97116-0326            503-992-3200          www.forestgrove-or.gov 
 

 
 
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY STAFF REPORT            WORK SESSION: 
   

TO: Urban Renewal Agency Board of Directors  
  

FROM: Jesse VanderZanden, Executive Director 
  

MEETING DATE: April 27, 2020 
  

SUBJECT TITLE: Urban Renewal Agency 2020 Work Plan Work Session 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  Ordinance  Order  Resolution   Motion X Informational 

X all that apply 

 

BACKGROUND:   
The URA Board of Directors passed the URA Plan (Plan) in 2014. The primary purpose of the Plan 
is to eliminate blight and blighting influences, improve the utilization of land within the Urban 
Renewal Area, encourage private investment and job creation, and increase the taxable value of 
property within the City benefitting all overlapping taxing districts. The Plan is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan and zoning regulations adopted by the Forest Grove City Council. 
 
The URA Plan established five Goals and 13 Objectives. These Goals and Objectives have 
remained unchanged since 2014 and can only be changed by amending the URA Plan. In 2019, the 
URA Board passed a Work Plan that added Actions to the Goals and Objectives.  
 
PURPOSE:   
The purpose of this Work Session is to review the 2019 accomplishments and the proposed 2020 
Work Plan. As you will hear during the work session, the URA has accomplished several projects 
including establishment of the Urban Renewal Advisory Committee (URAC), amendment of the 
URA Plan to include elements of the Town Center Plan, an RFP to develop a Festival Street 
Concept, selection of banner poles under the Installation Art Program, four grants under the 
Storefront Improvement Program, and an RFP for Site B development.  
 
In addition, in early 2020, the COVID-19 pandemic brought a high level of uncertainty to the 
business climate in Forest Grove. The Governor’s Executive Orders forced the closure or 
curtailment of operations for nearly all of the businesses within the URA boundary. In response, the 
URA implemented the Small Business Assistance Program. To fund this program, the URA Board 
accepted all open applications under the Storefront Improvement Program and Installation Art 
Program, however, put on hold any subsequent applications for the ensuing year. This in turn 
significantly shaped the draft 2020 Action Plan.  
 

CITY RECORDER USE ONLY: 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #:  
  

MEETING DATE: 04/27/2020 
 

FINAL ACTION:  
 

Work Session  

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

To guide the Board through the process, attached are two documents: Attachment #1 is the 2019 
Work Plan Annual Report that includes the 2019 Work Plan and associated accomplishment. 
Attachment #2 is the draft 2020 Work Plan.  
 
Staff will brief the URA Board on the 2019 Work Plan Annual Report and the draft 2020 Work Plan. 
The 2020 Work Plan is scheduled for adoption at the May 11, 2020, URA Board meeting.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends the URA Board comment on the 2020 Work Plan.    
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1) 2019 URA Work Plan Annual Report 
2) 2020 DRAFT URA Work Plan  



������

Provide Opportunities 
For Public Participation 
in the Preparation and 

Adoption of Urban 
Renewal Plans, Plan 
Amendments, and 

Policies

������

Promote a Vibrant 
Forest Grove Town 

Center Through 
Strategic Urban 

Renewal 
Investments

������

Promote Commercial 
and Mixed-Use 

Redevelopment of Sites 
Along the Pacific 
Avenue Corridor

������

Adopt a Prudent 
Annual Budget to 

Minimize Financial 
Risk to the Urban 

Renewal Agency and 
the City of Forest 

Grove

������

Improve the Local 
Investment Climate by 

Reducing Financial 
Barriers to Development 

and Redevelopment 
Within the Urban 

Renewal Area

URBAN
RENEWAL
AGENCY

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
ADOPTED 2014



OBJECTIVE ACTION 

Develop URAC bylaws. 
Consider disposition alternatives for Site B.

1.1 Establish an Urban Renewal 
 Advisory Committee. 
  

GOAL 1 – PROVIDE OPPORTUNITIES FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN THE PREPARATION AND 
ADOPTION OF URBAN RENEWAL PLANS, PLAN AMENDMENTS, AND POLICIES

WORK PLAN
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY



OBJECTIVE ACTION 

GOAL 2 – ADOPT A PRUDENT ANNUAL BUDGET TO MINIMIZE FINANCIAL RISK TO THE URBAN 
RENEWAL AGENCY AND THE CITY OF FOREST GROVE

WORK PLAN
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY

Part of  annual budget process.

Pursue grants for URA programs.
Review stimulus programs for applicability.

2.1 Establish policies to guide 
 strategic financial investments in 
 the urban renewal area based on 
 public benefit, documented 
 financial need, scale of  the 
 project, and accepted 
 underwriting principles.

2.2 Evaluate tax increment revenue 
 collections annually to minimize 
 long term impacts to overlapping 
 taxing districts.

2.3 Secure grant funding from 
 regional, state, federal agencies, 
 and private organizations to 
 implement the urban renewal 
 program and supplement tax 
 increment revenue.



OBJECTIVE ACTION 

3.1 Capitalize a program to reduce 
 development costs to the extent 
 necessary to encourage private 
 investment for projects proving 
 a public benefit and resulting in 
 appreciation of  property values 
 and efficient use of  vacant and 
 underutilized land. 

Consider disposition alternatives for Site B.

GOAL 3 – IMPROVE THE LOCAL INVESTMENT CLIMATE BY REDUCING FINANCIAL BARRIERS TO 
DEVELOPMENT AND REDEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE URBAN RENEWAL AREA

WORK PLAN
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY



OBJECTIVE ACTION 

Continue Storefront Improvement 
Program, Parklet Pilot Program, and 
Installation Art Program, pending 
available funding.

Work with EDC on consideration of  
Main Street Program.

Complete Festival Street alternatives 
concept analysis and secure URA 
Board approval for preferred 
alternative.

4.1 Establish a program to 
 encourage the preservation, 
 conservation, and adaptive reuse 
 of  designated and contributing 
 historic resources through 
 improvements to the exterior and 
 interior of  buildings.

4.2 In conjunction with the 
 Economic Development 
 Commission, assist business 
 retention and expansion efforts 
 in the Forest Grove Town Center.

4.3 Identify a location and assist 
 with funding construction of  a 
 public gathering place in the 
 Town Center. 

GOAL 4 – PROMOTE A VIBRANT FOREST GROVE TOWN CENTER THROUGH STRATEGIC URBAN 
RENEWAL INVESTMENTS

WORK PLAN
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY



OBJECTIVE ACTION 

4.4 Purchase property from willing
 sellers to implement the urban
 renewal program.

4.5 Encourage the construction of
 needed housing and mixed use
 development in the Town Center. 

4.6 Encourage uses and amenities 
 that support increased 
 community uses in the Town 
 Center. 

Consider disposition alternatives for Site B.

Consider disposition alternatives for Site B.
Complete installation of  banner poles. 
Continue Storefront Improvement Program, 
Parklet Pilot Program, and Installation Art 
Program, pending available funding.

GOAL 4 – PROMOTE A VIBRANT FOREST GROVE TOWN CENTER THROUGH STRATEGIC URBAN 
RENEWAL INVESTMENTS

WORK PLAN
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY



OBJECTIVE ACTION 

5.1 Establish incentives to encourage
 a mixture of  land uses including
 retail, office, and housing at
 strategic locations along the 
 Pacific Avenue corridor through
 the creation of  nodal 
 development.

5.2 Work with the Economic  
 Development Commission to
 market redevelopment 
 opportunity sites to prospective
 developers. 

Consider disposition alternatives for Site B.

GOAL 5 – PROMOTE COMMERCIAL AND MIXED-USE REDEVELOPMENT OF SITES ALONG THE 
PACIFIC AVENUE CORRIDOR

WORK PLAN
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



   CITY OF FOREST GROVE            P. O. BOX 326          FOREST GROVE, OR 97116            503-992-3200         www.forestgrove-or.gov 

 

`   

 
 

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY STAFF REPORT 
 

    
TO: Urban Renewal Agency Board of Directors 

  
FROM: Jesse VanderZanden, Executive Director 

  
MEETING DATE: April 27, 2020 

  
PROJECT TEAM:  Paul Downey, Administrative Services Director 

Bryan Pohl, Community Development Director 
  

SUBJECT TITLE: FY 2019-20 URA Transfer for Additional Business Assistance Payments 

 
ACTION REQUESTED:  Ordinance  Order X Resolution  X Motion  Informational 

X all that apply 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT:  The Urban Renewal Agency (URA) Board authorized a process to award 
emergency business assistance payments of up to $2,500 for April rent or mortgage payments for 
qualified businesses in the URA boundary with total payments limited to $100,000.  The program 
was on a first-come first-served basis.  The URA received 83 applications from businesses within 
the URA boundary for a total of $125,369.93 in funding requests.  It received 10 applications from 
businesses outside the URA boundary.  The URA has sufficient resources to fund all qualified 
application requests and still meet all of the URA’s other current obligations.  Staff has prepared a 
resolution transferring $26,000 in Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance within the URA Fund to 
pay for the assistance requests over $100,000. 
 
BACKGROUND: The available funds within the URA Fund to pay for the applications for 
business assistance in excess of $100,000 are in Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance (UEFB) 
which cannot be expended within a fiscal year except in emergencies per ORS 294.481(b).  Since 
the Governor has declared a statewide emergency, the funds in the UEFB can be expended after 
the governing body adopts a resolution transferring those funds to regular appropriations.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The URA has sufficient resources to fund the additional payments since 
actual property revenue received has exceeded staff projections.  After payment of the first 
$100,000 of emergency business assistance, the URA will have approximately $286,000 of cash 
available.  However, there is insufficient total appropriation authority in the URA Fund for the 
additional assistance payments which is why this proposed budget transfer would be needed to 
make the additional payments. 
 

CITY RECORDER USE ONLY: 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #: 6. 
  

MEETING DATE: 04/27/2020 
 

FINAL ACTION:  
URA RESO 
2020-03 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff has prepared a resolution for URA Board of Directors 
consideration to transfer funds from UEFB to regular appropriations within the URA Fund to pay 
for the additional business assistance payments. 
 
ATTACHMENT(s): Resolution Authorizing the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Expenditure of Urban 
Renewal Agency Funds for Additional Business Assistance Payments to be Awarded for COVID-
19 Relief Assistance Under ORS 294.481(B) as a Response to an Emergency 
 



URA RESOLUTION NO. 2020-03 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF FOREST GROVE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 
AUTHORIZING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 EXPENDITURE OF URBAN RENEWAL 
AGENCY FUNDS FOR ADDITIONAL BUSINESS ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS TO BE 
AWARDED FOR COVID-19 RELIEF ASSISTANCE UNDER ORS 294.481(B) AS A 

RESPONSE TO AN EMERGENCY 

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency (URA) Board authorized the payment of 
$100,000 in funds to assist businesses located within the URA with their April rent or 
mortgage payments up to $2,500 per business; and 

WHEREAS, assistance requests for permitted businesses were received in the 
amount of $125,369.93 before the URA stopped accepting applications; and 

WHEREAS, the URA has sufficient resources to fund all of the qualified 
assistance applications that were received; and 

WHEREAS, the ORS 294.481 (b) allows the Council by adoption of a resolution, 
the authority to expend funds, including unappropriated fund balances, to respond to a 
public emergency. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 
FOREST GROVE RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Transfer $26,000 from URA Fund Unappropriated Ending Fund 
Balance (8508500 8450) to URA Fund Emergency Response Expenditures (8508500 
6900). Total URA Fund expenditures are increased to $540,564. 

Section 2. This resolution is effective immediately upon its enactment by the 
Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Forest Grove. 

PRESENTED AND PASSED this 27th day of April, 2020. 

Jesse VanderZanden 
Urban Renewal Agency Executive Director 

APPROVED by the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Forest Grove at a 
special meeting thereof this 27th day of April 2020, and filed with the Forest Grove City 
Recorder this date. 

Peter B. Truax 
Urban Renewal Agency Chair 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


